
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 
 
To:  Mark Silverstein  
 
From: Michael Sloan 
   
Date: January 17, 2024 
 
Re: Recommendation – J. Harvey Rodgers Playground 
 
 
Recommend Board rescind approval of the poured in place installation for the 
kindergarten playground at the J. Harvey Rodgers school, approved on November 15, 2023 
as detailed below. 
 
Kindergarten – 12-110-100-730-090-04-000  $81,992.50 *MOE Funding 
 
Vendor:   Becker’s School Supplies 
NJ State Contract: 16-FLEET-00119 (T0103 Park and Playground Equipment) 
Amount not exceed:   $81,992.50 
 
Recommend Board approval of playground equipment installation for the kindergarten 
playground at the J. Harvey Rodgers school, as detailed below. 
 
Kindergarten – 12-110-100-730-090-04-000  $76,118.50 *MOE Funding 
 
Vendor:   Becker’s School Supplies 
NJ State Contract: 16-FLEET-00119 (T0103 Park and Playground Equipment) 
Amount not exceed:   $77,618.50 
 
 
 


